sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan

From: Chakrit Fuangprang

Sent: 14 WEHANAN 2567 18:22

To: sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan

Subject: Fwd: INCOMA - Course "Management of EU-funded projects"

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: INCOMA <comunicacion@incoma.net>
Date: 14 May AD 2024 at 5:34:44PM GMT+7
To: Chakrit Fuangprang <Chakritf@nu.ac.th>
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Subject: INCOMA - Course "Management of EU-funded projects”

Reply-To: INCOMA <comunicacion@incoma.net>

Dear partner,

Having worked together in some previous EU funded projects, we are excited

to share with you that we are launching the second edition of our course
“Management of EU-funded projects” by 14" June 2024.

This online training is specially designed for Higher Education and Vocational

Training institutions from outside the European Union to learn about the funding

opportunities from the European Commission and how to manage the funded

projects. Join us on this transformative journey towards effective project

management and collaboration.

Here's a snapshot of what awaits:

o Tailored Curriculum: Dive into 10 modules crafted to meet the unique

demands of institutions like yours, covering diverse funding programmes

from Erasmus+ to Horizon Europe.

o Expert Insights: Gain access to over 60 hours of content curated by

experienced professionals, equipped with practical tips and methods

essential for proposal development and project management.
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(1) Introduction to the European Union Funding Opportunities

(2) Erasmus+ 2021-2027

(3) Capacity Building in Higher Education

(4) Erasmus Mundus Action

(5) Horizon Europe

(6) International Partnerships and Development Cooperation

(7) Project Management - i

(8) Transversal Competences

(9) Final Project -
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. Continuous Updates: Stay ahead with regular updates reflecting the
latest in funding programs, grant agreements, and reporting procedures,
ensuring your strategies remain current.

« Guided Support: Benefit from the mentorship of our team, well-versed
in EU project preparation and implementation, guiding you every step of
the way.

« Hands-On Learning: Conclude your journey with a practical project
assignment, reinforcing your knowledge and skills gained throughout the

training.

Additionally, participants who confirm their enrolment and complete the

payment process by 15t June 2024, will benefit from the Early Bird Fee.

REGISTRATION FORM

Training Launch Date: 14" June 2024

The course will be available till 30t August to ensure participants will receive

the final feedback and certification before the publication of the next calls
expected by October-November 2024.
You will find detailed information in this pdf, and you can also contact us

directly for any questions you may have at contact@training.incoma.net

DETAILED INFORMATION

Best regards,

Fincomag oup
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